



CURRICULUM VITAE

First Name Last Name	Ion Popescu
Position Applied For	Mechanical Engineer
Nationality	Romanian
Mobile Contact Number	(0040)746.263.038
Email Contact Address	ion.popescu@yahoo.com
Date of Birth	23.10.1970
Highest Educational Degree	Bachelor Degree in Mechanical Engineering
Total Years of Experience	15 years
Current Work Location	Saudi Arabia
Current Employer	Saudi Aramco
Current Monthly Basic Salary	\$5000
Telephonic Interview Availability	Everyday, 14:00-18:00 GST

Commented [DN1]: Your First and Last Name

Commented [DN2]: Please check the available positions and the job descriptions on our website and choose the position you consider your experience and knowledge is meeting the requirements

Commented [DN3]: Your Nationality

Commented [DN4]: Your Mobile Number on which you can be contacted. Please keep the same format.

Commented [DN5]: Your Email Address on which you can be contacted.

Commented [DN6]: Your Date of Birth. Please keep the same format: dd.mm.yyy

Commented [DN7]: Your Highest Educational Degree which is relevant for the Job Requirements

Commented [DN8]: Total years of Experience related to the Job Requirements

Commented [DN9]: The Location where you are currently working

Commented [DN10]: The Company where you are currently working in.

Commented [DN11]: Your current monthly basic Salary

Commented [DN12]: Please mention your suitable period to attend to a Telephonic Interview.

Commented [DN13]: Please copy-paste your detailed English CV starting from this section and make it as organized and easy to read as possible

Please copy-paste here your detailed English CV